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Issued September 16, 2021 
 
To all potential bidders: 
 
This document provides questions and responses from the District for the Offsite Records Storage and 
Related Records Management Services RFP issued on August 9, 2021. 
 

1. How many estimated new boxes are you adding each year?  
An average of 72 boxes were added each year in the past five years. 

 
2. How many estimated boxes are you destroying each year?  

An average of 37 boxes were destroyed each year in the past five years. 
 

3. What is the estimated number of boxes you will retrieve on a monthly basis?  
An average of two boxes were retrieved per month in the past five years. 

 
4. What is the estimated number of files you will retrieve on a monthly basis?  

We do not retrieve individual files. 
 

5. Do you retrieve records at the file level or box level?  
We retrieve records at the box level. 

 
6. Do you have an inventory list in Excel/CSV format that you can provide with all the data of the 

boxes associated with unique barcode number? 
Yes. 

 
7. Do you need the new vendor to provide the file indexing for the initial inventory or will the 

upload of the existing inventory list in Excel/CSV format?  
Upload of the existing inventory list is available in Excel/CSV format.  
 

8. What is the current rate schedule for these services?  
See next page for the pricing schedule from the current contract. 

 








